APPLICATION FORM FOR SUBMITTING APPLICATION UNDER
THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT

To Date:14.10.2024

The Public Information Officer
Cochin Shipyard Limited
Kochi - 682 015

Sub: Request for Information under Right to Information Act, 2005
Ref: Tender - MSTC/TVC/Cochin Shipyard Limited/14/Kerala State/24-25/
24273 dated 29/08/2024

Respected Sir / Madam,

Regarding the above subject and quoted reference, we would like to receive
some information as per the RTI Act regarding the below listed queries. So kindly
provide us true, certified copies in the format convenient to you.

=

Name of the highest bidder or to whom the contract was awarded.

Quantity awarded.

Quantity lifted by the highest/successful bidder.

Does the successful bidder paid the full amount in advance as per the tender

terms and conditions?

5) Does the successful bidder lifted the full quantity mentioned in the tender?

6) Does the successful bidder lifted the full quantity with in the stipulated
period? ‘

7) Does the successful bidder had any complaints or concerns regarding the
condition or quantity of the materials?

8) Does the successful bidder paid any fines or penalty?

9) Details of vehicles used for lifting the material.

Application fee and photocopy charge for the issue of requested information as D/D

No.354376 dt 14/10/2024 for Rs.100/- in favour of M/s Cochin Shipyard Ltd
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If the above asked information is not available in your office, kindly forward my
application to the concerned public authority, as per 6(3) of RTI Act 2005.

Please issue the information at the earliest.

Thanking you,

Yours truly
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COCHIN SHIPYARD LIMITED

(A Government of India Category-1 Miniratna Company, Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways)

CSL/SEC/CS/CORRESP/RTI/2024/1 November 19, 2024

Sub: Information Under Right to Information Act

Dear Sir,

1. Please refer your RTI request dated October 14, 2024 received by us on October 16,
2024 and our Interim Reply dated November 14, 2024. The reply to the information sought
under the said request relating to the Auction Ref. No. MSTC/TVC/Cochin Shipyard
Limited/14/Kerala State/24-25/24273 dated August 29, 2024, is given below:

(i) Name of the highest bidder or to whom the contract was awarded.

Reply
M/s. Petrolive Petroleums, Kasaragod.

(i) Quantity awarded.
Reply
300 MT.

(iii) Quantity lifted by the highest/successful bidder.
Reply
120.680 MT.

(iv) Does the successful bidder paid the full amount in advance as per the tender terms and
conditions?

Reply
The successful bidder has paid the full amount.

(v) Does the successful bidder lifted the full quantity mentioned in the tender?
Reply
No.

(vi) Does the successful bidder lifted the full quantity with in the stipulated period?
Reply

Yes. The vendor lifted the available quantity in stipulated period of time.
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(vii) Does the successful bidder had any complaints or concerns regarding the condition or
quantity of the materials?

Reply
No.

(viii) Does the successful bidder paid any fines or penalty?
Reply
No.

(ix) Details of vehicles used for lifting the material.
Reply

The details of vehicles used for lifting the material comes under the realm of third party
information exempt from disclosure under the Right to Information Act, 2005. Further,
the disclosure of such information has no relationship to any public activity or interest
and is also not warranted in the larger public interest.

2, If you are not satisfied with the above reply, you may prefer an appeal within 30 days
from the date of receipt of this letter to Shri Bejoy Bhasker, Director (Technical) & Appellate
Authority, Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises,
Perumanoor, Kochi — 682 015.

Thanking You,
Yours faithfully,

Syaga?@al N

Company Secretary & CPIO




